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& W. Wl ST 38 3TN ARG ARG AHIRID ATfST — AT AL HAD! .64, 000/ -
V. W JUT IS 3+ 3rT.: RRGeHt omRaT, SR sfifse - anfifes AU %.8Y, 000/ -
¢. W 3.UH.FYADY 378 . :: T ARAT AATRID ST — AP AFUT . 33,000 / — 3N YIRT AT H.2,000 /- WO
THICT FTTRID ST — AT e .95, Yoo / — 31 8.2, 000 / — FaRT .
Q. U, U.UH.&.q 38 B.: IR IRAT AATRI 3fifee - arfifes AU B0 2§, 000 / —, THRIYR 2TRAT AHTRI 3fifee - anfifes
MY .2, 000 / 37 YaTT T .2, 000 / —, [dd 2MEGT FHTRID 3MfSe — arfies M v €, 000/ —
Jo. W. T E UTSter 37 &.: IR AT FHTRI 3Hifee — arfiies AU Tdeh! ©.9¢, Yoo / -
99. ¥, &I qTE IS . PesdTS! AT I JATRA! ARIT FHRI AT — TP AFUT I 9§, Yoo/ -, 3. 33,000/ -
3T TR T DRI 2,000 / — ICID ST YD AFUT 3. R, 000 / — 31D JUATHTR STd AN H&ITT JUIRT .
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92 ITE ATV 3-8 . ISME YRR 7 s et emram H1Ries 3ifee - arfiies AMeT Hw 98, Yoo /- T 2. 9§, Y00 /-
93 . TRg PADR IS P.: PIAR dlcll AT FATRID 3Mifee — a1f¥es AT DU 93,400 / — 31fh JIRIYTT B, 000/ —
98 W. Q. T WSt 3178 . PHIIoT ARAT ATRIG 3MfeT — afifes AU B9 9€, Yoo / —
9y . dorer TIER 378 . ST oTRar AR ST — aTfiies IFEs B 9€, Yoo / -
93  TTEICI PIHAC 38 .: PR Afgd 3Mifee B §, 000 / — dTfieh hi
SR T ATRI THATS RGBT JNTSCATS! TSy AT Fh! AU JTea fRIARHART JT i,

203t 037, =1 SR TR e Skt e SRR e

T 2034-3€ T IS aufrdt et SrRaaRerdpidt SHUS RTINS NeIeE S AT HewR feeled]
SIPRITAR I o TAR 04—, T 3N ARAST Shel ALTTeh RITIRETD FEUM H. SAUTS 3I0S Hewd AICS fbice A
~HUIEh RO HATeTh HowT RIBRA helel! 3TE T AGATHRU FHA HIRT T,
HITUTRTRIT

ST Core Banking Solution 2 el 3T ¥ad:d ST HeX SHR 3MME. dobcth RTGS,NEFT e fiett S o
TTERIRITS! SMS 3TAE ART IUETeY dhetl JATg. ATIIHTU Sk DIUIITE! AR U= Bl / R Attt 31eft Any Where Banking
A G g grpca™d g Sit.od. 2, wRuaTh giagr go dell 3g. CBS Tod davedT Wi el HIST gTaHR fHesrel 31Tg.

MR TRBRAT U Digital ST BRIGT dabci et ATTARND WIGRIT SG1dT ARITS Sebt TR GIAGRAT POS
HTthd ATghiehgd ATM/Debit BIEGR Rt e TSR FaeT SUed B0 foall M. TAd TUeT dohgk JUTRI
GfauTel SueTey o et 3TTe. TN AN UG fiesd 312, Sohea TeaTiieh WIIGRIMIG! 7 3R Ple A gagn Iuced
HO QU 3fTelal! 3TTE. STATRID WIIGRIA AT SR STR T4 SATdT. ddvel! DR SITE ESDS  IT dhuians i 49 Pl —
G TedTeR Jehel I FIeTTcRId dhetat 37Te.

Jo 37gaTel aufd IMPS GRT thed], SFIHR JadT Sty B faatt 3Mg. ddva A HETSe dfo 317 g e Tl
FCIBRAR JUCTE drel 3MTE O SIS o el d AHRIGHT iG] et 312t doperth fwielt auard I a1,

T. &1, uH. HiE giae :

Sh TRUT 94 ARGTUDT 93 ARFTHER TS 0. AT geAfdelel! 3R TR0 38843 WIGRMT .G, HIS SudTd 3TTef!
3. JMMIeT davet T.E1.uH, Af=T Hiaarea fowmft sRTed™ QTeT aTiR 37 Jhid @GR STGT THT0NER SRl A g
< . S JNd] ARIde! U. <. T, JfIem g2 defl 3MTe ag TS A Iusell SIUMRT ST U8, FHad Jasalt
STTcieT SRAT SopaT T JTerel.
YR TS ToTohst Gl / ATHTSIR FATTHT ©

JpHE) WIAGRTTAT TR IS SHAIDILN Ta G HeTl DU Ufksedh AT DRI dhell 3R D ADRDIT
TSR 7] 3FIGH, RTehet 3G, fTsIgt, Uwer A< YeAT WIIGRTEIT AT STHT BIUITH GodTd STet! 3718,

HRATAT UTHEIHT STER heted] AT JR& AMSTIUD! H, SRUCH SR U Ied] AgINH HeTH3iT JRer f&mr
AT g ATSH YR~ DHIUNRITIT TN TLFHAT Siia STt 7T ST Schaed FraiuRIT prf=ad JATed. 3T Ao
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AT . 835/ - ATffp BHT YRSIRT T3, Y. GRT 3. 2 ARG faqT IRFAIAT ST, T %, 0/ - aqTh gHT MReITT
B,  AETE SUET [T FRE0 ARTCH 7R DU el ST AHRIGIT Hodehod JATATE ATg i AT Seheiiel Afcal
T @ §H GRaN| TS uTet JaT el BTl & foT TR&vT fifesard.
SIAEATIA HESD

HEDHRI FhieR (TIFA 3T T Jebicl PHDBIST AP 9 URGH @A AT o NoTee g PRIGLR IRIGIIAR
FRFRIeT ARG el FomT STRI hedT 3TTRd. IT A Foid Ul 3TTUat! ddb DA B g,

T AR b HRRATIT HSBRIT FATIAT dhetl 37T T IT HGEATIT Heasred] I T o sTeled 37ed . T oo
JoedT ALITeA] FaTed! Ul FgdR d FRIREIT &3l Jrgad! 3 FaTeied g argilel 3 STaATRID Sch! M7 Sohel I8
FRIGRY YBRY 3R THUT © AGHT ATed, FIEATIT HeadTa ANGe a FIhReTAR da 31fereh e gegi= HHwN deid
e,
STTTHY HTBTATA ATSATA

IG TRBR FEDRI SDHIeT BB RSB SUTANIS! § Scbdl HRAR s TGRS g GfRirord

BT BT PTal 951 et 3R G DRI debra BIHDIST 3T TepiedT FHIUN PHROITAT TRIT dhefl 3T, TFE IS AT
HrSHCd! TYTIAT, HaTcTh e U ey avid 13,311, JiedT " ey, Rep 391 3fifec @ ot faaRumsITe! FRIRTe!
ey AT FATaT FHEL AT, AT dcbell T A/ Fe UTei PR FaAT ATE g Pl aIey BRI ANUIR ATg. D, IRDPRA T
HEDHR QAT FATIAT helel! e, TGN HYUf AT FEHR & TRIRICT 2lsel T [A9aTT d1edl. MMuedT A THRGAT
UISSATER 3T §eb STRTTHT SBIcT JEaT AN THIUR ShSe BIAIRT e 37T STUET 3Te.

Job TTEDHIT TR g TG AIVHIT GfAUT SUARIIS! it AFCAIR IGeudraT ol Sdelal 3112, TEed dAaesia
FATHR YT SPRUAT AR 37T

Sl JUTeT, TCITH, HIETSA SfhT a1 GAUT TTEHTS! SUaey Ho- faeiedT 37d. & ZdgR PRd SRIAMT Tghid
3T IR JRIEKT SAVAATS! TARIER R T Ici el e AIFCAIR WG el SR o PIATIT PRUITT A 3Ted
At

3Tl JUIHEY URUI GICT, AR, BT AT AREHT ot g Sdia Ife® Yuf hel R A g forgett a1 et Sdia @
ARG, NDGT, DRAR Sdlcll I FTST AT ARG Potia I Yof dhet TR, AT ARI LA Fef Aaehia A:Gdep TG |
CEAS ISR

3TEdTet PIdTd HRATd I S SId, 3Tl AR A, HeAMeD, ARG, e, oleep, Alfgfcde , Pefrad, Star |, fraqor Iel,
SUVh, Bfd, AMIRTD BRIk, dbd SdIGR, ANRIG, fFafidd awd aTedrd d Hadid Adarsd fGaid siel oI+ Jaqut
SJETSTeAt 0T hedl. ST AT I Rl <aT gher U9 TRuft omefAT !
TR

ST HTH GRATICIAT [A2aT, Phetel Aedrl T foeiall Iae HIRIATG AT ddved] JATT AIcdTe e Hgeard dTeT 31Tg.
3T gD ATYSE! fHesd Weler ATelt Wit 31T, ST9un [atar Ht 7. g MR 3fe. Rered dap 311t 3fSara ueTfiemR) Jiodgd
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@ ATfGe T Aghrf fiwTel SRIT T 3TFg! 7. Jdd MR STTRId. Johd GHfe SagR awd Sfch g HeTNafehsr srsavfiaed
ARG HRUT, HaTT TfNE0T QUI, AT HHME QU iegT AR AEDRT 994 SRR Fedhrd dRa 31 e i SR,
a1, Sregr Sufaee (AU 7 re AgbRI T dodldes! SgHlel bRl d HNIGI allHel wTagel e H.de ATHR. qbd
3fcfd iaTaReres, deTfrep eIaTaRed it qgHlel ARIGe g FerT el T 7. Ydd IR, Sbd AfoPpd TR, BRIGT
AGNR, TEeY3R d d RIS HIeTdh ITo Aghriaed Hi ciaal TR .

7. 47, #ff. SIIAIGT TR - SUHEIHAT 7RI I3, AT 7GR 4. fGefi aodt urdiar, dfer Isawat AT, 4. qRefier
A%, TRIGR 1. 1. OIS g, THIGR 1. 4. SRerr aRul, WRGR A1, 57, 3/l dleg, A1, 5. 370on §74re -
fAETAAT SUTE, SHGR AT AT, QPRHTS: ST, TR 1. 4. Feegral e, STFQR 1. 4T, J1awsh! B, SHQR 41, 4T,
fFRTE AUHR, THGR A1, A1, APRATS AlSaR, TSR A1, 4. A 0vn e v [Afdy &ard & dRuR AfBRY,
USITHRY Tl JRTIR HEDRI AT SR, TR el BIHBIST GRab Il ATATIU SRAT FATeAD HEBII A HIel T AEDRI d dapall
Hereh 1t il ITH AghR fHicsTel cTeeet cidial HI 7:edh SMTHR AT,

O 99 Uehal JATIU 9d AHRIGH SR FT Hleicll deh Rl d 81 TgdTel AIaR Heal, TG |
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YIRAT
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. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

ATag Uk 3. 3% HTE 203 TR AR T A
¢ )
Balance Sheet As on 31 March 2025 000
. 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES wigdael 9 quit | Shedule 3 5
1 | Paid up Share Capital el WRTHTSTel 1 1,32,170.97 1,27,590.65
2 | Reserves & Surplus I R} g gar et 2 7,52,197.19 7,11,087.01
3 | Deposits 3t 3 48,72,130.35 46,81,451.70
4 Borrowing Pof 4 - --
5 | Other Liabilities & Provisions gax it 5 80,047.54 82,362.57
Total Tqut 58,36,546.06 56,02,491.93
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
ASSETS Oreq<T & Juft | Shedule : )
1 Cash & Balances With Reserve Bank of India g f?l@'d"» 6 1,48,288.77 1,53,494.50
2 Balance with Banks and Money at call g6 doI 7 8,35,711.06 8,13,932.40
and Short Notice
3 | Investments qavs 8 20,14,723.66 21,17,991.10
4 | Advances Pol 9 26,88,007.35 23,59,543.64
5 Fixed Assests HIAHIT 10 38,677.71 43,439.11
6 | Other Assests Zax Joft 1 1,11,137.51 1,14,091.18
Total TQut 58,36,546.06 56,02,491.93
Contingent Liability IpRAD oft 12 2,033.62 1,996.66
%k AAdIcID HASD
JIRTT e YIRIT TP/ HTeAD
st sfieR areeaR IBRICISIRCI GZREN it T IR
2. F5T TR st FaY g P. &I [oR
sft. ST (AHT) fRraet sft. FgfepeR arsofiare (as waree) 3fe. ANIAPAR YT (qeT FelTerd)
. (ﬂ aift ) (As Per Our Report of even Date)
H. HAT S 30 FHAIHULH IICS 3Tblee 9TE 3Ue WA IS 3rdbice

USRS ECIRIREED)

FRN 142656W Pune

Hi. . ek T
TR (TH. TF. 9900ER)

UDIN NO. : 25170769BMMICI17442

, A srgare ﬁ

(denfres SamIReren)

FRN 138147\
. U, felA "=

geR (TH. TH. 94009€)
UDIN NO. : 25150716BMIGKL3999
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. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

qET 1T Uk f2. 3¢ | 2034 TR

3Tehg T EHEY

3 )
Profit And Loss Account As on 31 March 2025 000
INCOME IS Shedule 31/03/;025 31/03%2024
I | Interest earned TGAU[d T Hoffad &TeT | 13 4,61,557.23 4,22,848.81
Il | Otherincome ESMERE 14 46,901.15 45,695.37
Total THU 5,08,458.38 4,68,544.18
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
EXPENDITURE W Shedule 5 5
Interest expended St fecrer @S 15 2,58,46042 2,33,261.04
Operating expenses AT T 16 1,46,354.83 1,44,679.78
Provisions and contingencies H?@T;Dr g g} 17 33,935.70 44.741.65
Total THU 4,38,750.95 4,22,682.47
Il | Profit/ Loss %1 / et
Net Profit / Loss (-) for the Year 69,707.43 45,861.71
Profit / Loss (-) brought forward Last Year Aqrfter awfar T 1.52 1.73
Total freae T 69708.95 45,863.44
IV. | Appropriations
Transfer to statutory reserves SUCICRGPIRCR] 20,912.68 13,760.00
Transfer to other reserves gax fAeft anf 35,958.18 19,558.00
Transfer to Government/Proposed dividend TR TS 12,836.09 12,543.92
Balance carried over to balance sheet farges w1 dIddeN o 2.00 1.52
* AdIAD HASD =<
JIRTT e YIRIT TP/ HTeAD
st sfieR areeaR IBRICISIRCI GZREN it T IR
2. F5T TR st FaY g P. &I [oR
sft. ST (AHT) fRraet sft. FgfepeR arsofiare (as waree) 3fe. ANIAPAR YT (qeT FelTerd)
. (ﬂ ) (As Per Our Report of even Date)
H. HAT S 30 FHAIHULH IICS 3Tblee 9TE 3Ue WA IS 3rdbice

USRS ECIRIREED)
FRN 142656W Pune

Hi. . ek T

UER (TH. TH. 9901ER)

UDIN NO. : 25170769BMMICI17442

, A srgare ﬁ

(denfres SamIReren)

FRN 138147\
. U, felA "=

geR (TH. TH. 94009€)
UDIN NO. : 25150716BMIGKL3999
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. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

Schedule 1 - Capital / wisaa

s T TIRTED ‘000

PARTICULAR qufsrer 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Authorised Capital Afpa urITSae 2,50,000.00 2,50,000.00
(9,00,000 SHARES OF Rs.25 each) &

(22,75,000 SHARES OF Rs.100each)

Issued Capital 1,32,170.97 1,27,590.65
Paidup Share Capital el RTHISdS 1,32,170.97 1,27,590.65
Subscribed Capital 1,32,170.97 1,27,590.65
Called Up Capital -
Total Ul 1,32,170.97 1,27,590.65

Schedule 2 - Reserve & Surplus / I=dtg 3for w1

s T TOIRTED ‘000

PARTICULAR quforer 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
| Statutory Reserve Rt T ot At 152,424.28 ,1,37,659.65
1 Reserve Fund Account IRdlg freft 1,52,424.28 1,37,659.65
li Capital Reserves yisaer g fAeft
lii Share Premium yTTeRe fOfdgs - -
Iv Revenue And Other Reserves It g 3R et 5,30,063.96 5,27,563.92
1 Building Fund ARG feht 97,556.48 82,098.48
2 Dividend Equilisation Fund e Aftreor et - 11,930.16
3 Bank Development Fund Jop faepr freft 19,986.00 19,986.00
4 Special Reserve a9y g fereft 15,681.72 12,529.00
5 Silver Jubilee Fund I eI ay Feft 7,490.00 7,490.00
6 Social Welfare Fund AT demor feft 5,016.94 4,516.94
7 Member Welfare Fund AYIG Pearor el 16,539.18 15,539.18
8 Staff Welfare Fund JAqd PHoaror el 10,950.76 10,862.21
9 Investment Fluctuation Reserve TP I AR Feft 46,604.00 42,104.00
10 Investment Depreciation Reserve AU BIRT Fef 34,175.16 63,746.25
11 Reserve For Doubtful Debts [ geta e 1,54,732.79 1,55,303.79
12 Reserve For Interbank Deposit 3feid S ey et 79,483.30 79,483.30
13 Contingent Prov. For Std. Assets TR TRde et 14,020.97 13,020.97
14 Director & Staff Training Fund HaTee g dad ufdeor fFef 9,351.50 8,953.64
15 General Reserve A IRE T 18,475.16 -
V Balance Profit & Loss A/c T 69,708.95 45,863.44
Profit 69,708.95 45,863.44
Total (I+11+I+IV+V) TRUT 7,52,197.19 7,11,087.01
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. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

Schedule 3 - Deposits / 3

IMHS T FIRAL 000"

PARTICULAR qufire 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
I Demand Deposit HqRTOT 3t 3,93,470.21 4,12,417.22
1 Current Account EIGRCE 3,92,667.18 4,11,568.10
2 Credit Balance In Cash Credit FeT e @R hle Ta=d 5.52 65.58
3 DDS Security Deposit SHfe Tote JRfara et 797.51 783.54
Il Saving Bank Deposits depiAtiiel aa dat 11,37,134.48 11,38,624.27
1 Saving Deposit S odt 11,35,137.50 11,36,470.78
2 Basic Saving Account IR Faq oA 634.87 844.83
3 Prerana Kishor Bachat Yojna RO fpaTR T=rd AT 1,362.11 1,308.66
Il Term Deposits ea 3dt 33,41,525.66 31,30,410.21
1 DDS Deposit e gad 3a 1,18,845.96 1,10,933.58
2 Recurring Deposit IEREZRCE] 23,008.46 21,607.93
3 Short Term Re-investment Deposit 31 Ted 39 1,60,088.02 1,26,625.80
4 Fixed Deposit e o 18,04,178.99 16,42,674.05
5 Dam Duppat Deposit S gue 39 6,659.06 7,006.61
6 F. D.regular Pension Scheme TRTB = 39 6,83,923.50 6,23,497.79
7 F.D. Regular Pension Scheme(Qis) e miRies Oee o 79,429.29 63,080.64
8 DDS Agent Security Fixed Deposit Hfe wie 3a 721.00 632.95
9 Prerana Plus (TD) IRUT T &H o 5.00 5.00
10 Prerana Silver Jubilee Sch (Mis) IR A HRIAd H1RYs 3 94,712.17 1,03,172.17
11 Prerana Silver Jubilee Sch (Qis) RO Iy It fomTg o 84,410.30 84,410.30
12 Prerana Silver Jubilee Sch (TD) RO T FEdY ged 3 1,55,170.47 1,97,630.18
13 Prerana Amrut Kalash Sch (Mis) IRUTT M HAeT HIRTD 3 89,125.13 1,09,160.51
14 Prerana Amrut Kalash (Qis) IRUTT 3FT FareT formel 3 34,040.09 34,665.09
15 Matured But Not Paid Ted Hueted odt 7,208.22 5,307.61
Total TpUl 48,72,130.35 46,81,451.70
Schedule 4 - Borrowing / gdeielt @t NS T EE 000"

PARTICULAR qufirer 31/03/2025 31/03/2024

. Borrowing in India WIRATYeT ot 0.00 0.00

(i) Reserve Bank of India g Teharg Tdelel @t 0.00 0.00

(ii) Other banks SR Shepge ddelel! ot 0.00 0.00

(iii) Other institutions & agencies TR FEAT g U1 Jrdepg sidielell dof 0.00 0.00

Il. Borrowings outside India YRATETERIeT ot 0.00 0.00

Total : (I+lI) T 0.00 0.00
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. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

Schedule 5 - Other Liabilites & Provisions / 3ax 2uft 31101 aRedl s 7 gwma=d ‘000’

PARTICULAR qufora 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
I Bills Payable 1 4 g 7,806.60 14,104.03
1 Pay order Payable U 3SR U U 4,684.96 10,808.85
2 Unclaimed Payslip Payable 3T T T AR 3,121.64 3,295.18
li Inter-office Adjustment (net) TR 3icrfe Sjeavft 0.00 -90.66
1 Branch Adjustment AT SJesauft 0.00 -90.66
lii Interest Accrued T TS 3,194.29 2,699.12
1 Interest Payable On Matured Deposit e Hueted SRl <1 @S 691.48 629.66
2 Interest Payable On Pigmy Deposit SHfes 3dta’ier < =S 1,319.58 1,192.03
3 Interest Payable T A 1,183.23 877.43
Iv Other Liabilities 3ax Uit 69,046.65 65,650.08
1 T.D.S. payable fedlug. 2,554.97 2,842.99
2 Audit Fees Payable aiifse &t 910.15 924.09
3 Other Expenses Payable IR @F O 470.16 887.22
4 Dividend Payable THieT <o 3,344.65 3,039.26
5 CGST Payable Heioact 564.24 482.77
6 SGST Payable [Senileere] 564.24 482.77
7 Amt Recd From Nfs For Credit To Customer 1.0 Q9. TefieT WIdgR ST I8 19.11 19.11
8 Atm Amt. Recd.as Aquirer For Payable v, N BT T 172.60 172.60
9 Advocate Fees Payable gahier i 264.00 264.00
10 Income Tax Payable 3P Cadd 19,600.00 15,000.00
11 Electricity Bill Payable oo fi < 56.30 64.00
12 Closing Allowance Payable FAINRTT 3Fedi~ 384.00 350.00
13 Excess Cash SISRER 52.41 51.10
14 Sundry Creditors gav ofY 1,053.61 1,245.48
15 Rupay Pos o uig 708.45 620.83
16 UPI guitemy 654.98 726.07
17 Pos & Ecom Sett Amt Diff Earnmark UisT 9 S Aeeiic &H I 203.70 203.71
18 TJSB Bbps Account S0 ST s Aot ey 0.00 64.53
19 Advance Bank Guarantee Commission dp gt It IS i 2.68 3.60
20 Banks Network Settelement Gl Jo cad AeeHe 62.12 123.50
21 Provision For Income Tax Payable T SIRTET TR 1,000.00 1,000.00
22 Provision For Prof. Tax HIhedl <ad ava 22.80 22.20
23 Provident Fund Payable Hfgsy frafg et =g - 211.60
24 Overdue Penal Interest Reserve EERE 3,415.73 2,976.73
25 Overdue Interest Reserve Pofiasiel T 00 32,774.69 25,843.70
26 Bills Sent For Collection ESQINISIRSIMER CINER] 0.00 8,028.22
27 Salary & Allowances Payable TR S7fOT 9 <O 72.00 -
28 Rent & Taxed Payable Tq1e MYy St ot 119.06 --
Total TRUT 80,047.54 82,362.57
Schedule 6 - Cash & Bank Balances With RBI / 1@ farg® / RBI W8 a8 ¥ sRaedt '000°

PARTICULAR quferer 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
A Cash In Hand e farge 28,288.77 33,494.50
| Cash In Hand g Rigd 22,279.87 26,826.80
li Cash In Atm Wi qefier Rigs 6,008.90 6,667.70
B Balance With Reserve Bank Of India Reg 3 g 1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00

Balance In RBI Current A/c INR.S.37RI. FTe], WiATeRle Riggep 1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00

Total TRUT 1,48,288.77 1,53,494.50
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. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

Schedule 7 - Balances with Banks and Money at Call Short Notice/damtiie farge smes T s ‘000’
PARTICULAR agforer 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
I Balance With Banks Tl g 1,33,292.58 1,34,757.07
| PD.C.C.BankC/a ot 4. I 2,145.17 2,083.51
I M.S.C. bank C/a LR 11.51 11.31
Il HDFC IMPS A/c NG R ol (I A R A ARG 3,359.06 5,066.16
IV IDBI Bank C/a g g em. §o 29,062.08 60,744.31
V ICICI (ATM) A/c 3 At 3 e, § (Wivw @) 6,361.80 6,272.35
Vi HDFC RTGS A/lc T .U §F (MRSt ) 37,314.22 25,875.58
Vii P.D.C.C. Nasarapur Branch ot 2.4t I TR omRan 50.00 50.00
Viii TJSB Sahakari Bank C/A 30T ST AR, 9 - 65.63
Ix IDBI Bank (clearing) o & &t e, d (fFasrim @) 36,311.26 27,357.29
X IDFC First Bank C/A . E.Uh. . B dB 14.01 11.61
Xi  HDFC (UPI-A/C No. 3664) g dlum S5 (ghemr @) 14,765.25 4,093.72
Xii P.D.C.C. Kasar Amboli Branch o EAL . 5 IR SiEielt AT 510.82 10.91
Xiii P.D.C.C. Vadgaon Dhayari Branch f AR S gema et arar 26.82 21.91
Xiv P.D.C.C. Perne Phata Branch .S <. o 9ROr hrer 1,732.99 2,083.09
Xv P.D.C.C. Katraj Branch 6t &Y. §p BT arar 1,627.59 1,009.69
li Other Deposit Accounts TR qga 3dt 7,02,418.48 6,79,175.33
| Investment In P.D.C.C. Bank ot .4+t I ged 39 50,000.00 50,000.00
li  Investment In IDBI Bank a2t 96 Hed o9 85,000.00 61,500.00
li Investment In Shamrao Vitthal Co Op Bank arRTg fager 9o ged od 50,000.00 50,000.00
Iv  Investment In HDFC Bank g gl.um. . 5 g oa 25,318.48 25,200.33
V Investment In Ratnakar Bank IR § e od 50,000.00 48,000.00
Vi Investment In Suryoday Small Fin.bank GGy Tiel HIEART 9 qed 39 50,000.00 39,475.00
Vii Investment In CSB Bank Hroa.d. 55 957 o9 50,100.00 50,100.00
Viii Investment In DCB Bank &, At §F ged 39 50,000.00 49,900.00
IX Investment In AU Small Fin.bank T, g, STl BRI 55 e oa 50,000.00 41,000.00
X Investment In Bandhan Bank e e ged od 50,000.00 50,000.00
Xi Investment In TJSB Bank IO ST 98, db Ted 39 30,000.00 30,000.00
Xii Investment In Ujjivan Small Fin.bank I T BRI 9 G 39 30,000.00 25,000.00
Xiii Investment In Federal Bank Hheld §h Ted 39 - 30,000.00
Xiv Investment In Indusind Bank $euE+s &% god o9 - 60,000.00
Xv Investment In Saraswat Bank TR 6 Tod 3 50,000.00 20,000.00
Xvi Investment In Equitas Small Finance Bank $fiper], Wiel BRATT §6 god 39 49,500.00 49,000.00
Xvii Investment in Jana Small Finance Bank SHT el BRI 6 god od 32,500.00 -
Total THUT 8,35,711.06 8,13,932.40
Schedule 8 - Investments / T[davh P T FOIRAE ‘000
PARTICULAR 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
| Investment In India VR Joaves 19,15,369.54 20,18,636.98
1 Investment In Government Security BRI Pt Iemefiat Gaaun 18,15,846.94 19,19,260.83
2. Investment In Treasury Bills Rt el faave 99,489.55 99,343.10
2 Shares tart 33.05 33.05
3 Debentures & Bonds feeard amifdr Sfves -- --
li Others TR 99,354.12 99,354.12
1 Prepetual Non Cummu.preference Shares T FReIfeeE WhT SR 79,483.30 79,483.30
2 Equity Warants Of Unity Bank I do et aikey 19,870.82 19,870.82
Total Tepur 20,14,723.66 21,17,991.10
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. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

Schedule 9 - Advances / &5t

JMHS T TOTRAL 000"

PARTICULAR Tuferer 31/03/2025 31/03/2024

A(i) Bills Purchased And Discounted e e anfdT fRveprene 0.00 0.00
(i) Cash Credits,overdrafts & Loans Repayable On Demand | 591 thfee, afiegRgrre anfor awoft oof|  5,54,688.85( 4,77,172.19

1  Cash Credit H9 hise 23,862.61 18,149.86
2  Prerana Pragati Cash Credit RO T 3T thelc 1,243.15 1,336.57
3  Credit Balance in Cash Credit F hise @i g e 5.52 65.59
4  FD Overdraft Alc 4 Sflaier sieaRgIRe 40,158.90 |  25,138.47
5  Loan Against Pigmi Deposit ST Seftasier @t 71.36 301.87
6 Loan Against Govt.Securities SR kTR P 3,155.70 3,964.70
7  Loan Against Fixed Deposit/ Reinvestment qd 39 AR Pt 317,588.48 285,153.17
8 Loan Against Recurring Deposit 3acier 39 AR o 12.73 --
9 Gold Loan Alc I R oot 147,912.49| 133,857.15
10 Gold Loan Above 2 Lakh B, 2 SfRETaRlel I AR ot 20,677.91 9,204.81
(iii) Term Loans qed &t 17,65,315.49 | 15,42,107.06

1  Prerana Pragati Loan Scheme UROTT ST et 3,387.50 7,348.29
2 Business Vehicle Loan Scheme AT aTg Pl 0.00 1,028.39
3 Comm.Vehicle Loan A/c pAffeeT e ot 106,651.30 |  64,950.83
4  Prerana Salary Ded.Personal Loan IR TR SRTeRIe dafehes @t 231,151.55| 187,396.79
5  Prerana Abhiman Mortgage Loan SR I RO oot 279,667.06 | 249,340.89
6 Prerana Vastu Vikas Loan Scheme IRUT AN, fprT oot 183,340.11| 173,712.82
7  Prerana Dream Home Loan SR fS5H @t 22,374.68| 28,141.45
8 Prerana Dhanwantari Loan URUTT o] ot 279.20 490.97
9  Secured Term Loan Account et JRof Pt 52,838.21 86,982.88
10 Housing Loan A/c g ol 202,122.85 168,293.63
11 STL Against Industrial & Others SSRegarel IRl ot 30,924.54 48,589.13
12 STL Against Furniture & Others HieR g 3R ARUTERIS Bl 818.37 1,380.42
13 Loan Against Property IS ARUMERIA ot 56,608.97 | 119,231.15
14 Vehicle Hypothication Loan A/c AT ERIUIRh ot 0.00 1,531.78
15 Sathi Vahan Loan Scheme wreft arg ot 371,217.54 | 249,419.54
18 Staff Housing Loan JAP g Pl 21,196.20 22,296.75
19 Staff Vehicle Loan Jqp aET Pt 3,111.64 3,137.72
20 Prerana Swabhiman Milkat Taran Loan RO e fAesed aRuft dot 16,787.33 18,072.37
21 Prerana Udyog Vikas Loan RN IS fapRT aot 143,607.07| 105,099.31
22 Education Loan Sterfores ot 581.68 793.03
23 Loan Against Rent Discounting e fSxprareariel Pl 18,150.33 2,439.32
24 Teachers Loan flrerep st 2,166.05 2,429.60
25 Prerana Agriculture & Allied Activites It 3mfor et SuhH 18,333.31 -
IV Unsecured Loans 368,003.01 340,264.39

1 Women Development Loan Afga faem Ft 69,362.16 47,404.53
2  Staff Suerity Loan Jge Fafched TR Pot 15,025.05 14,486.58
3 Suerity Loan Jafthes TR oot 279,271.70| 272,813.14
4  Prerana Salary Ded.Personal Loan QIR PO RIhib Pt 4,344.10 5,560.14
Total (I+lI+11+1V) Tgur 26,88,007.35 | 23,59,543.64
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. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

Schedule 9 - Advances / &5t

AP T FORIL 1000

PARTICULAR quferer 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
B | Secured By Tangible Assets GRI&T AT TR ot 23,20,004.34 20,19,279.25
Il Covered By Bank/Government Guarantees ¥ep /TTegHe TR 0.00 0.00
Il Unsecured (Suerity Loan ) IR (faATIRYT ) 3,68,003.01 3,40,264.39
TOTAL (I+11+I11) TROT 26,88,007.35 23,59,543.64
C 1 Advances in India YRATd ot

(i) Priority Sectors ST & 15,25,928.18 12,74,337.68
(i) Public Sector yfeoiep AFex — —
(iii) Banks o Jaex — —
(iv) Others TR 11,62,079.17 10,85,205.96
Total TR 26,88,007.35 23,59,543.64

C 2 Advances outside India TRAERY ol
(i) Due from banks g A0t —
(ii) Due from others ESNESR —
(a) Bills purchased and discounted foest Wt Jor —
(b) Syndicated loans Ridics aF —
(c) Others TR _
Grand Total (A+B+C | + C2) THoT 26,88,007.35 23,59,543.64

Schedule 10 - Fixed Assets / RR arem=n

3Ps T TOIRTET ‘000

PARTICULAR qufdrer 31/03/2025 31/03/2024

I Building FHARA 8,473.96 9,415.52
Il Other Fixed Assets AR AT 30,203.75 34,023.59
1 Dead Stock 3T FIPh 4,443.95 4,968.19
2 Furniture & Fixture R 3T foharasd 14,049.07 15,600.73
3 Electronic Installation SATCID FTIAL 2,531.17 2,890.58
4  Telephone Installation et geiere™ 206.77 238.71
5 Computers TR 3,571.65 4,299.17
6 Vehicle Stock i 1,791.78 1,563.77
7 Generator SR 542.85 729.16
8 Machinery EINEN] 547.36 576.23
9 Liabrary Book Stock SIPENICCE 7.35 8.17
10 SDV & Lockers SIEa] 540.16 600.18
11 Computor Software PR AFCIIR 0.06 358.05
12 Renovation & Reconstruction Work RAMder Snfr ey 1,971.58 2,190.65
Total TquT 38,677.71 43,439.11
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. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

Schedule 11 - Other Asset / 3dx dTeHdT

3PS T TORIE '000°

PARTICULAR quferer 31/03/2025 31/03/2024

| Inter-Office Adjustment (NET) AT PrATeR At 0.00 0.00
Il Interest Accrued Ao =TS 72,865.47 74,059.78
A Int. Receivable on Investment auEEde @ Aot 36,675.05 45,239.35
1 Int.Receivable on DCB Bank S a0 &= 11.78 335.15
2 Int.Receivable on Shamrao Vitthal Co Op Bank Ltd. R Riger Ao 324.00 659.26
3 Int.Receivable on PDCC Bank Investment Gt .. §p 30 e 323.77 16.44
4 Int.Receivable on Govt.Securities TWRPR I A0 &g 29,363.74 31,036.56
5 Int.Receivable on IDBI Bank .S e, Fp A0 TS 3,175.29 4,086.91
6 Int.Receivable on HDFC Bank g 2 vk . 5 A0 e 338.94 434.68
7 Int.Receivable on Ratnakar Bank ISR 56 A0 T 69.04 706.67
8 Int.Receivable on Jana Small Finance Bank ST ST BRI A0 TS 39.84 0.00
9 Int.Receivable on TJSB Sahakari Bank BTO ST HEBRY b JuT T 600.00 0.00
10 Int.Receivable on Indusind Bank ESNESKER U] 0.00 4,460.14
11 Int.Receivable on Ujjivan Small Fin.Bank JellgT Tel BRFTT A0 7T 245.64 515.63
12 Int.Receivable on FEDERAL Bank thexdl ddb A 7T 0.00 86.30
13 Int.Receivable on AU Small Finance Bank T FATe HRAETE §6 07 @S 60.14 255.48
14 Int.Receivable on Suryoday Small Finance Bank AT T B, 6 A0 @S 0.00 8.77
15 Int.Receivable on Saraswat Bank AR db J0 AT 0.00 26.30
16 Int.Receivable on Equitias Small Finance Bank $ftper et BRLED A0 e 131.46 213.98
17 Int.Receivable on CSB Bank o . g Jor @ 88.47 183.44
18 Int.Receivable on Bandhan Bank e dop A0 e 1,902.94 2,213.64
B Interest Receivable on Loan PofiaNtel TSt Jor 36,190.42 28,820.43
1 Overdue Interest Receivable <8 T A0 32,774.69 25,843.70
2 Overdue Penal Interest Receivable HolfeRier TSt A0 3,415.73 2,976.73
Il Tax Paid in Advance g TRT UROT 19,600.00 15,000.00
Advance Tax IR o 19,600.00 15,000.00

IV Stationery & Stamps IR T W 916.11 1,456.60
1 Printed Stationery TR 37T BUTS 878.35 1,435.53
2 Stamp in Hand & 37.76 21.07
V Non Banking Assets i T SRieq 6,351.50 6,351.50
VI OTHERS TR 11,404.43 17,223.30
1 Festival Advance $Reae e 382.00 357.00
2 Advance Rent/ Dep to Landlord ST ATeThET feotelt aFmee 5,563.91 5,563.91
3 MSEB Meter Deposit .o, 3. . e 3a 188.52 184.91
4 Telephone Deposit forpe 39 20.46 20.46
5 Prepaid Rent, Taxes Insurance IS e 308 TRT 811.85 621.13
6 Prepaid AMC Charges s vog . g 733.16 536.04
7 CGST Credit Due Hisfioet o 707.46 292.10
8 SGST Credit Due STt ot 707.46 292.10
9 TDS Receivable v o 278.37 119.40
10 Mobile Banking Hiarger s 1,887.88 1,138.03
11 Security Deposit in PCMC o JRam S 64.50 70.00
12 QR Code Sound Box T IR IS TGS d1axd 58.86 0.00
13 Bills Sent for Collection ESSINSISRISES IR 0.00 8,028.22
Total THoT 1,11,137.51 1,14,091.18
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. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

Schedule 12 - Contigent Liabilites / 3@ uft

P T FORIL ‘000

PARTICULAR qufdrer 31/03/2025 | 31/03/2024
|  Claims Against The Bank Not Acknowledged As Debts | & 3w siefa Fom 1,008.76 654.17
Unclaims Amt. Remitted to RBI (DEAF) Rercd S wrsfierel grar 7 Fevelt e 1,008.76 654.17
Il Liability For Partly Paid Investment Terqubtater ot
lii Liability On Account Of Outstanding Forward TS dhTsereatel quit - -
Exchange Contracts
IV Guarantees Given On Behalf Of Constituents 5 gt 1,024.86 1,342.49
(a) In India TR
Bank Guarantee Receivable o gearet Ao 1,024.86 1,342.49
(b) Outside India HRET AT - -
V  Other Items For Which The Bank Is Contingently TR ot
Liable Ibc
TOTAL TRU 2,033.62 1,996.66
Schedule 13 Interest Earned / &rs e S T ERAL 1000
PARTICULAR qufire 31/03/2025 | 31/03/2024
1 Interest/discount on advances/bills Aot @Te 2,74,955.54 2,45,570.68
i Int Recd From Gold Loan A TRV st 13,334.44 11,941.01
ii. Int Recd From Loan Ag Fixed Depo Hed odfteRier ST 24,060.46 20,000.43
i Int Recd From Adv Ag Recurring Depo et Sefteriet @t 0.42 3.06
iv. Int Recd From Secured Term Loan ARt wolfakled 2Tt 9,832.65 16,381.31
V. Int Recd From Vehicle Loan T AROMARIS TSt 65.41 363.50
Vi. Int Recd From Suerity Loan famTaReft wetfater @t 38,494.65 38,650.14
vii.  Int Recd From Cash Credit PeT hfde Puiferier mst 3,058.45 1,692.97
viii.  Int Recd From Loan Ag Pigmy Depo &HfeT 39 IR Ftiekier @S 38.56 71.20
iX. Int Recd From Loan Ag Govt Security TSR 3G TRV ST (427.99) 517.01
X. Int Recd From Housing Loan T8 RN PolteRicl Tt 15,763.58 13,390.09
Xi. Int Recd From Overdraft NERFITE PHolfariel 2Tt 41.84 38.90
Xii. Int Recd From FD/OD Ted OF AR PefieRiel e 2,303.60 1,880.55
xiii.  Int Recd From Loans TO Commer Vehicle PRSI dTeT TR PoliaRicT &ToT 9,035.05 8,863.09
xiv.  Int Recd From STL Industrial and Other gefegatet 3T SR ARYT PHoffaRiel TSt 5,573.13 7,316.17
XV. Int Recd From STL Furniture and Other BfFR g 3R TRUN Boltasiel 1ol 264.12 172.98
xvi.  Int Recd From Loan Against Property e TR Plferial &Sl 12,414.24 15,177.88
xvii.  Int Recd From Prerana Pragati Loan RO WTclt otieriel TSt 695.55 1,459.95
xviii. Int Recd From Prerana Pragati CC IR WYl &9T Shfse dotferiet emst 120.67 239.14
xix.  Int Recd From Swayam Siddha Pragati w3 g AR SotfeRiel &S 0.00 7.66
XX. Int Recd From Sathi Vahan Loan Scheme Jreft aTe oliaNieT &Y 25,986.02 17,788.10
xxi.  Int Recd From Business Vehicle Loan ATRATRID e Potiariel STl 186.33 184.83
xxii.  Int Recd From Prerana Salary Ded RO WIR HUTT PHofiariel Tt 17,505.78 15,979.36
xxiii. Int Recd From Staff Suerity Loan JAqep AR Hoifeiet ST 1,492.20 1,497.99
xxiv.  Int Recd From Staff Housing Loan JIH T8 Peliasiat S 1,739.96 1,580.32
xxv. Int Recd From Staff Vehicle Hire P Jqh g AR HofiaRlel ToT 246.52 277.25
xxvi. Int Recd On Vahan Taran Loan Scheme gTeT dRUT PoTiaRlel STt 0.00 4.42
xxvii. Int Recd From Prerana Abhiman Mortg ORUT IH GRUT pofieRlel &TsT 38,407.97 33,608.83
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. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

Schedule 13 Interest Earned / =11 At

s T ORI '000°

PARTICULAR qufare 31/03/2025 | 31/03/2024
xxviii. Int Recd From Prerana Vastu Vikas SR @, et dottarier et 22,677.86 20,322.04
xxix. Int Recd On Gold Loan Above 2 Lakh . R iRaTalel AN ARV doffadier <ot 1,265.87 1,108.28
xxX. Int Recd From Prerana Dream Loan URUTT f$H g Wofierler el 3,665.41 4.,820.89
xxxi. Int Recd From Prerana Dhanvantari Loan OO e pffeiet mst 42.24 69.34
xxxii. Int Recd From Prerana Dhanvantari CC ORI iRt 9T dhfe aiel @rl 0.00 0.00
xxxiii. Int Recd On Loan Against Rent Discounting X fevaprae diferier ot 1,074.63 112.07
xxxiv. Int Recd From Prerana Swabhiman Mil ORI e st dhotaier ert 2,000.75 2,533.09
xxxv. Int Recd From Prerana Udyog Vikas Loan ORI SN fopRy potfetet STt 14,663.54 5,983.73
xxxvi. Int Recd From Loans To Teachers Rreren sstfertet st 248.60 7717
xxxvii. Int Recd From Education Loan Stefflren epotieter <t 74.95 19.75
xxxviii. Int Recd From Women Development Loan Sc. | #fea iR aotiarter <amet 8432.27 1436.18
xxxix Int Recd From Prerana Agri & Allied Sreft 3for Fef wetiarter <ot 575.81 0.00
2 Income on investments (Including Divd.) | faaudiaster = 1,35,342.30 1,39,636.10
i Int Received From Govt Security SR Bt AW et AT 1,35,342.30 1,39,069.11
i Int Rec From Tax free Bond T 1 drseiel TS 0.00 566.99
ii Int Recd From Treasury Bill s feraier @t
3 Interest on balances with Reserve Rercg 9 9 3R 5 Jaauhiadier @St

Bank of India and other inter-bank funds 46,570.86 37,248.68
i. Int Recd From PDCC Investment R do Taaueiarier @ 425.00 245.07
ii. Int Recd From Saraswat Bank Investment AR §b Jadueblasiel St 3,128.54 26.30
ii. Int Recd From IDBI Bank Investment It e TaulaRter @met 5,246.29 4,370.93
iv. Int Recd From Shamrao Vitthal Bank ATRIE fIge 9 Jaaublasiel St 3,392.58 2,487.51
V. Int Recd From HDFC Bank Invetsment TISIYHE §ep Jeaauebiasiel ST 1,856.81 1,592.98
Vi. Int Recd From Ratnakar Bank Ltd AT S AauhlaRiel st 3,117.67 3,632.40
Vii. Int Recd From IDFC Bank Ltd IRIURT S AaudhlaRict < 131.57 635.88
viii.  Int Recd From DCB Bank Ltd RS S Jaauhlaier et 3,863.98 3,732.38
iX. Int Recd From Investment In ICICI Bank SrerAteTERATRI §eh Jaauehlasier ST 0.00 0.00
X. Int Recd From Investment in Equitas Small gfererT et d@ aauhiaric < 4,193.96 2,060.64
Xi. Int Recd From Inv In TJSB Sah Bank IO ST FEDRY b Tqu[ehlarier met 2,401.10 327.94
xii.  Int Recd From Suryoday Small Finance iy et BT ddb Jaduhlasiel s 3,811.51 2,193.60
Xiii. Int Rec From Inv In Ujjivan Small Finance ST BRI b USELCAENE IS 2,007.18 1,722.01
xiv.  Int Recd From Inv In Federal Bank thevel deb Jaaublastel Tt 2,154.75 2,770.08
XV. Int Recd From Inv In Indusind Bank $SHIUS db AqublaRiel TSt 1,379.46 4,587.02
xvi.  Int Recd From AU Small Finance Bank T TS BRI S [AUleRiel @ 2,320.15 1,603.36
xvii.  Int Recd From Investment In SIDBI et do faauEbiasiar St 1,686.00
xviii  Int Recd From Investment In CSB Bank Ltd g & d faaudiadie st 2,816.84 1,360.94
xix.  Int Recd From Investment In Bandhan Bank Ltd | &9 d& faauhrarier @mr 4,283.62 2,213.64
xx. Int Recd From Investment In Jana Small Finance Bank | ST &idl BRI §ab Tauhlasier st 39.85 0.00
4, Others ES 4,688.53 393.35
l. Dividend Received On Liquid Fund forfeps thetasier amHieT 0.00 0.00
ii. Dividend Rec On Call/Notice Money PicT/TNERT FAtaRleT Arer 4,688.53 393.35

TOTAL TRur 4,61,557.23 4,22,848.81
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. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

Schedule 14 - Other Income / 3R I+

AP T FORIL ‘000

PARTICULAR quferer 31/03/2025% (31/03/2024 3

1 Commission, exchange and brokerage e, TaRTeSt iy Jiavet 730.01 754.88
i. Comm on Bank Guarantee d gfadiat Bftver 0.66 1.17
ii. Comm Recd on BBPS e e 0.14 3.36
iii. Comm Recd on PMJJBY AT Sl et o B 9.18 8.45
iv. Comm Recd on RTGS/NEFT RIS / THgUwhe e 699.42 722.00
v Commitment Charges HicHe I 20.61 19.90
2 Profit on sale of investments A @R fasht adter

Less: Loss on sale of investments qHT-arer 10,224.73 7,910.65
i. Profit On Trading Of Govt Security TPRT HoRIG @ faghl 7T 3,370.92 1,543.27
ii. Profit Earned On Mutual Fund A HeEie TH 6,116.91 4,825.28
iii. Profit Received In Treasury Bill TR ekt T 736.90 1,542.10
3 Profit on revaluation of investments Less: Loss on Terqupehtean greiera) - —

revaluation of investments qHI-TTeT
4 Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets AR, S 9 SR Aoddad

Less : Loss on sale of land, buildings and other assets BT - arer 60.87 (738.49)

Loss On Sale Of Asset o fblader arer (140.19) (738.49)

Profit On Sale Of Asset o Fhadier ST 201.06 —
5 Profit on exchange transactions Less: Loss on exchange TERTSIST WIERIAR hT-areT — —

transactions
6 Income earned by way of dividends, etc. from STHTeITET FTerer Seast 797.59 668.04

subsidiaries/companies and/or joint ventures abroad/in Indial
| Dividend Received AT 2.76 2.56
il Dividend Received on Perpetual non cumulative pref Share U ARAIe aATieT 794.83 665.48
7 Miscellaneous Income ESMEKE! 35,087.95 37,100.29
i. Loan Form Fee Pot B 466.75 499.05
ii. Loan Processing Charges Recd grRIRm 6 8,356.65 8,117.86
ii.  Cheque Book Charges Recd A5 & T 551.75 564.26
iv.  Folio Charges Recd Hiferalt T 554.65 569.44
V. Cheque Return Charges Jp Red T 2,368.75 2,335.23
vi.  Recovery Charges Recd ESEIGIT] 646.17 998.80
vii.  ATM Charges Recd T g 2,853.05 3,779.02
viii. SMS Charges Recd THYCRT AToi 2,034.59 2,211.98
ix.  Visiting Charges Recd fforfer arete 319.80 242.00
x.  ECS Return Charges Recd v Ret ania 685.69 937.33
xi.  Duplicate Statement Passbook Charges Recd Sfeetdhe ToThe /Igd I 644.90 368.97
xii.  ATM Maintainance Charges Recd T HeA=q Ioid 1,041.79 1,044.95
xiii. ~Minimum Balance Charges Recd Arfr do=T 5,943.38 5,487.87
xiv. Loan Custody Charges Recd AN el I 2,331.48 1,448.20
xv.  Loan Takeover Charges Recd AN SRR T 675.41 695.32
xvi. Loan Forthclosure Charges Recd agd Hoteg I 1,821.13 720.21
xvii. CIBIL Charges Received Hidfter o 602.80 578.40
xviii. IMPS Charges Received IR Ao 116.83 138.81
xix. Cersai Charges Recd HRATS TN 75.00 62.30
xx.  Loan Inspection Charges ot UTgult Ao 93.80 117.96
xxi. Mahabhumi Service Charges Received e g Tt 4.95 15.84
xxii. Locker Rent Received PR 1S 823.36 815.11
xxiii. Other Income IR I 27.87 24.93
xxiv. DDS Passbook Charges A/c e 3a uNgs T 0.23 0.10
xxv. Locker Registration Charges FAMPR IRTCLF AT 7.50 6.00
xxvi. Locker Operating Charges TR STRIET Ty 1.40 ---
xxvii. ATM Settlement Penalty Chg Recd T AceMe Ued! i 0.10 1.70
xxviii. UPI Charges Recd PESIuECIER] 410.76 35.35
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Schedule 14 - Other Income / 3R I4A

3PS T FOIRAL '000°

PARTICULAR quferer 31/03/2025 | 31/03/2024
xxix. Penalty Chg Recd 3s agett At 0.78 18.15
xxx. Penal Int Recd S8 9 711.66 1,163.49
xxxi. Income tax Refund Received A <o Rehs 722.12 4,101.66
xxxii. Incentive Recd From NPCI .+ 3m. At 192.85 -
TOTAL TRUT 46,901.15 45,695.37
Schedule 15 - Interest Expended / et &t M T FIAREEN ‘000
PARTICULAR qufrer 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
1. Interest on deposits et arst 2,55,972.94 2,30,334.40
i. Int Paid On Saving Deposit Td 39 TS 33,123.25 29,505.33
ii. Int Paid On Recurring Deposit e 3 TS 1,598.88 1,563.89
iii. Int Paid On Fixed Deposit Ted oF @ 120,478.84 109,642.26
iv. Int Paid On STR Reinvestment 3 e Sderiel Tt 7,019.61 6,188.16
V. Int Paid On Dam Duppat Deposit SHqwE SeleRiel TSt 434.27 573.51
vi.  Int Paid On Prerana Plus (MIS) RN T HIRAG e - 33.75
vii.  Int Paid On Prerana Plus (TD) RO &N 75T 39 N 128.75 142.42
viii. Int Paid On Pension Scheme Ueer 39 TS 51,689.25 49,612.65
ix.  Int Paid On Basic Saving IR AfRT e 16.30 26.02
X. Int Paid On Kishor Bachat Thev R F9q o9 @ 29.04 41.72
xi.  Int Paid On DDS Security Deposit FHfeT RregRet Shadiar et 50.55 42.49
xii.  Int Paid On Prerana Diamond (MIS) R SRHE HIRTD 3 Tt 0.75 34.04
xiii. Int Paid On Prerana Diamond (QIS) IROTT SRS fRTet @ - 2.10
xiv. Int Paid On DDS Deposit e Skt & 3,618.86 3,430.24
xv.  Int Paid On Prerana Amrut Deposit (MIS) UROTT 3 Sefteiet HTRiep & - 10.24
xvi. Int Paid On Prerana Amrut Deposit (QIS) IR 3 Sefteiet dATel T - 0.17
xvii. Int Paid On Current Deposit Ilef, @It 39 TS 0.46 1.50
xviii. Int Paid On Prerana Silver Jubilee (MIS) IR ey At AR 3 @S 7,379.98 5,908.07
xix. Int Paid On Prerana Silver Jubilee (QIS) IROTT ey HErt T 39 @ 6,823.59 5,447.56
xx. Int Paid On Prerana Silver Jubilee (TD) IR 1 HEIAet el o et 13,227.58 10,980.58
xxi. Int Paid On Prerana Amrut Kalash (MIS) SIRUIT 3 et HIRID S Tl 7,638.83 5,696.12
xxii. Int Paid On Prerana Amrut Kalash (QIS) ORI T perel Tl 39 et 2,714.15 1,451.58
2. Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ Rercg 9 7 3R I Fotfeier aart — ---
Inter-bank borrowings
Others ENid 2,487.48 2,926.64
| Amortisation Expenses Teauehraier Biffem sfHRfeste 2,487.48 2,926.64
TOTAL TRu 2,58,460.42 2,33,261.04

Schedule 16 - Operating Expencess / araquarr @

S T FORIL '000°

PARTICULAR aafrer 31/03/2025 | 31/03/2024
1 Payments and provisions for employees [ I WY T ARG 70,856.60 70,865.62
i. Salary & Allowances IR T 60,781.18 57,524.38
ii. DDS Agent Temperory Wages R woie TR 2,627.88 3,149.88
iii. Bonus & Sanugrah Anudan T ST ATE STE 3,736.14 5,644.68
iv. Insurance Premium On Staff Jges T 1,261.48 1,780.11
v. Temporary Employee Wages A/c HA Aah TR 2,449.92 2,766.57
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Schedule 16 - Operating Expencess / araquarr @

3Mps T gOREEY '000°

PARTICULAR auferer 31/03/2025 | 31/03/2024
2 Rent, taxes and lighting TS, TaRiT STfor et 21,013.91 20,319.29
l.  Rent,Taxes e, T 18,792.92 18,479.01
ii. Electricity Expnses g faet 1,999.97 1,837.78
ii. CGST Paid Hisfioet @ 109.26 0.00
iv. SGST Paid LSEilEIREE] 109.26 0.00
v. Professional Tax Paid SItRee Cak 2.50 2.50
3 Printing and stationery e ofvs Wt 2,947.32 2,776.64
i. Printing and stationery Expenses e e Rt 2,947.32 2,776.64
4 Advertisement and publicity SRR STfor TiRvect 467.34 896.81
i Advertisement in News Papers and Periodicals EREIER P G AT ISR E] 341.23 730.89
i Advertisement thru Posters and Banners UReH g SR IR @l 126.11 165.92
5 Depreciation on bank’s property freadiater TRIRT 7,400.98 8,872.89
I. Depreciation On Building ARG BART 941.55 1,046.17
ii. Depreciation On Renovation and Reconstruction ReArder axiet saRT 219.07 182.63
iii. Depreciation On SDV lockers PR TR 60.02 66.69
iv. Depreciation On Furniture iR EIRT 1,561.99 1,5657.81
v. Depreciation On Computer PGSR TART 2,776.75 3,515.91
vi. Depreciation On Computer Software PITGER AFCIIR TR 357.99 955.21
vii. Depreciation On Electric Installation rEe i R 441.55 445.94
viii. Depreciation On Telephone AR TR 36.26 40.63
ix. Depreciation On Dead Stock SIS TR 495.31 552.09
x. Depreciation On Vehicle BRI 316.19 275.97
xi. Depreciation On Generator SPRER TRIRT 102.42 133.90
xii. Depreciation On Machinary AR TRART 91.06 99.20
xiii. Depreciation On Liabrary GIRENICKIN] 0.82 0.74
6 Director’s fees, allowances and expenses JETele WY T @ 3,108.37 2,578.97
i. Board Sitting Fees et T 2,765.50 2,183.29
ii. Meeting Exp (monthly) e ffT @4 342.87 395.68
7 Auditors’ fees and expenses (including branch auditors) | eramaRemr &= 1,817.53 1,497.63
i. Branch Audit Fees ot afffee wd 933.97 573.99
ii. Statutory Audit Fee Jerfies eramaRe w@d 837.78 877.86
i Tax Audit Fee a9 3ifse wd 45.78 45.78
iv 1S Audit Fee M 3fffse @d — —
8 Law charges HRIQR IFMR B 39.54 468.12
I. Legal Expenses PRICHR 39.54 468.12
9 Postages, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. T, g‘ﬂmﬁ ket 2,589.80 1,745.24
i. Postage and Courier exp. TS T PRISR @d 579.04 560.72
ii. Telephone Exp. EuZRikcr] 2,010.76 1,184.52
10 Repairs and maintenance ORI STIfOr e @ 12,345.52 10,797.50
i Repairs & Maintanance Erauigel] @Y 926.76 675.57
li Vehicle Repairs aTE GOt 268.91 216.92
li AMC Charges Paid s i v i) 3,071.94 2,378.79
v Network Connectivity Charges Jeadh dacifead! i 2,670.50 2,800.45
V  Bank Security Exp. do Rt @ 4,960.93 4,335.57
vi CGST RCM EXPENCES Heteact sTRHAH @ 223.24 195.10
vii SGST RCM EXPENSES TSGR TR @ 223.24 195.10
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Schedule 16 - Operating Expencess / araquarr @

IAHS T ORI '000°

PARTICULAR qufiret 31/03/2025 31/03/2024

11 Insurance o 7,787.64 7,413.25
I DICGC Insurance Premium Paid I Sdiadlat femr it 6,739.65 6,166.85
ii Insurance on Bank's Assets dop e fomr firfte 1,047.99 1,246.40
12 Other expenditure ERRECE] 15,980.28 16,447.82
i. Other Exp. SR @Y 146.08 173.08
i. Traveling Exp. EEISEGL] 293.11 263.91
iv. Anniversary Exp. FuieT T &= 304.26 243.38
V. Bank Ceremony Expenses I GIRY @I 645.62 1,173.09
Vi. Petrol Exp. Uetet @l 231.74 156.13
vii. Cleaning Exp. AT AHIS T 508.41 514.80
vii.  Professional Charges PIENEEECIE ] 633.56 524.65
iX. Tea & Refreshment TgT g AT &I 1,134.47 1,160.01
X. CIBIL Charges paid it T 452.80 482.93
Xi. IMPS Charges Paid ST o 161.99 119.22
Xiii. Mahabhumi Charges Paid et I 14.79 23.43
Xiv. Business Promotions YA TG & 940.94 3,059.42
XV. Bank Comm.& Charges do e 3nfor TR 61.93 56.17
xvi.  Incentive Paid To NPCI o o) <t e, S 100.59 -
xvii.  Annual General Meeting Exp. qIfSep FIRAYRY FHT @A 765.48 1,268.75
xviii. ~ NPCI Switching charges o ot < e R art 267.92 138.26
xix.  ATM Issuer Charges paid 7T $9g3R A 1,996.61 1,908.16
XX. Daily Deposit Scheme Comm paid e 3 BFeH 4,297.60 3,519.07
xxi.  News Papers and Periodacles I U T AR JRIh @ 50.53 37.24
xxii.  Subscription and Membership Fees Paid e ATHIfED ol 122.83 95.72
xxiii.  ATM/POS/Mobile Settlement /Penalty Exp TEien /ufet /AiaTse Aeeric T 7.36 0.70
xxv.  Penalty Charges Paid et T 7.63 -
xxvi.  UPI Charges Paid Fitem i 2,790.39 1,295.95
xxvii. IMPS Penalty Paid FRITITE &8 @d 0.13 0.30
xxviii. UPI Penalty Paid gdterr g8 @ 43.51 5.87
xxix.  Branch Opening Expenses 9TRET IgETeT @A --- 227.58
TOTAL QRuT 1,46,354.83 1,44,679.78

Schedule 17 - Provision And Contingencies .

FTHS T FAREE 000
PARTICULAR quferer 31/03/2025 | 31/03/2024
1 Income Tax I=pH g 20,808.98 16,000.00
2 Provision For Interbank Deposit SRes 39 RIS 0.00 21,741.65
3 Bad & Doubtful Debts o Fof TRag 5,974.00 7,000.00
4  Conti Prov Against STD Assets s 3rie Mg 1,000.00 0.00
5 Provision For Special Reserve i BR Werer e 3,152.72 0.00
6 Provision For IFR AU 9 Sar A 3,000.00 0.00
TOTAL TRUT 33,935.70 44,741.65
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INDIA Charted Accountants
‘Siddhivinayak, Towers Apts No 6A, Unit 7, Opp. ICAI Bhavan, Bibwewadi, Pune-411037.
Email : support@deshpandemendes.com Tel: +912029997755

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
of PRERANA CO-OP. BANK LTD. PUNE
For The Year Ended March 31, 2025

Report on Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PRERANA CO-OP. BANK LTD. PUNE. (the Bank),
which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2025 and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information incorporated in these financial statements of bank along with its fifteen branches audited by
us for the period from April 01, 2024 to March 31, 2025.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements together with notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS),
the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960 and rules made there under and other applicable acts and the
guidelines and circulars issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2025 and its Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), issued by
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
An the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants (ICAl) together with
the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules made there under, provisions of Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act,
1960 and rules made there under and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other Than Financial Statements and Auditor's Report:

The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.

The other information comprises the information included in the Banks' annual report and Director's Report including
other explanatory information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon. Director's Reportis expected to be made available to us after the date of this Auditor's Report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required
toreport that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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When, we read the Director's Report including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and determine
the actions under the applicable laws and Regulations.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible in respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued
by ICAI, relevant provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS) and the rules made there under, the
Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960 and rules made there under and other applicable acts and the
guidelines and circulars issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and Registrar of Cooperative Societies from time
to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative butto do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. As part of an audit in
accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going

concern.
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» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in;

(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and

(i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
As required by Rule 69 of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961, read with section 30 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS), we report that:

a. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS) read with the provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act,
1960 and rules there under and Guidelines issued by RBI.

b. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and found them to be satisfactory;

c. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

d. The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank;

e. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account and the returns of the Bank;

f. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles
generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Urban Cooperative Banks;

g. Based on our examination of the books of accounts and other records and as per the information and explanations
given to us, we have not come across material instances which are required to be reported under Rule 69 (6) of the
Maharashtra Co-operatives Rules, 1961, except the monies belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad and
doubtful of recovery, amounting to Rs. 1547.33 Lakhs, for which adequate provision has been made by the Bank
in terms of RBI guidelines on Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning.

h. Forthe Financial Year 2024-25 under audit, the Bank has been awarded "A" classification.

For Deshpande and Mendes

Chartered Accountants

FRN 138147W

CA Erwin Mendes

Partner, M. no. 150716 Audit Panel No- 14052
UDIN: 25150716BMIGKL3999

Place: Pune, Date: 26/06/2025
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PRERANA CO OPERATIVE BANK LTD

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
F.Y. 2024-25

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

These financial statements are prepared under historical cost conventions, on accrual basis of accounting unless otherwise stated
and on going concern basis and comply with generally accepted accounting principles, statutory requirements prescribed under
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank
of India (RBI) from time to time, the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and practices
prevailing in urban Co-operative Banks in Maharashtra.

Use of Estimates :

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities as on the date of the financial
statements. Management ensures that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.
Even though, future results could differ from these estimates. Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.
Allaccounting policies are consistently followed.

INVESTMENTS :

Categorization of investments :

All investments are classified under Held to Maturity (HTM), Held for Trading (HFT) and Available for Sale (AFS) categories, in
accordance with RBI guidelines as applicable to urban co-operative banks.

Investments which the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as HTM securities whereas investments which are held with the
intention to trade are classified as HFT. Investments which are not classified in the above categories are classified under AFS
category. Shifting amongst the categories, if any, is done in accordance with the RBI guidelines.

Classification of Investments :
Forthe purpose of presentation in the balance sheet, investments have been classified as required by RBI Guidelines as under:

a) Central and State Government Securities,
b) Other Approved Securities,

c) Shares

d) Bonds of PSU

e) Others

Valuation of Investments :

Held to Maturity (HTM) Category :

In case of securities which are held in HTM category, investments are valued at acquisition cost less amortization. If the cost price is
less than face value, the difference is ignored. If cost price is more than face value, the excess amounti.e. premium is amortized over
remaining period of investment till maturity.

Available for Sale (AFS) Category :

The individual scrip in the AFS category is marked to market at the year-end or at more frequent intervals. The net resultant
depreciation in each classification (as mentioned in Para 2.2 above) is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if
any, isignored.

Held for Trade (HFT) Category :
The individual scrip in the HFT category is marked to market at monthly intervals. The net resultant depreciation in each classification
(as mentioned in Para 2.2 above) is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

Costs associated with Acquisition :

Interest accrued up to the date of acquisition of securities (i.e. broken period interest) is excluded from the acquisition cost and
accounted as debit to Profit and Loss account. Broken period interest received on sale of securities is recognized as interest income.
Profit or loss on sale of securities, is calculated by following FIFO method. Commission, Stamp Duty / Directly Related Expenses paid
in connection with acquisition of securities are treated as revenue expenses.

The market value of unquoted government securities as of the balance sheet date which qualify for determining the Statutory
Liquidity Ratio (‘SLR’) included in the AFS category is computed as per the Yield-to-Maturity ("YTM’) rates published by FBIL.
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Market Value of Investments :

2.51 Quoted securities :
Market value of Government Securities (excluding Treasury Bills) is determined based on the price list published by RBI or the prices
periodically declared by FBIL for valuation at year-end.

25.2 Unquoted Government Securities :
Market value is determined by the prices at the end of the year declared by the FBIL.

2.5.3 TreasuryBills:
Treasury Bills are valued at carrying cost.

2.5.4  Units of Mutual Funds:
Units of Mutual Fund are valued at the lower of cost and net asset value provided by the respective Mutual Fund.

2.5.5 OtherApproved Securities :
Market value of other approved securities is determined based on the yield curves and spreads provided by FBIL.

Non-Performing Investments (NPI) :

a) Non performing investments are identified and classified as per RBI guidelines.
b) Net depreciation in respect of NPl is not set off against appreciation in respect of other performing securities.

Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR):
IFR is created on Investments classified under HFT & AFS category as decided by the management, subject to the limits prescribed
by RBI.

Disposal of investments :
Profit/ Loss on sale of Investments is recognized as income in case of HF T & AFS category Securities.

Advances:

Advances are shown at “Gross Value” and provision made for Non-Performing Asset (NPA) is shown as “Reserve for Doubtful Debts”
under the head “Reserves and Provisions”. In addition, a general provision is made on all Standard assets as per RBI guidelines,
which is also reflected under the head "Contingent Provisions on Standard Asset".

NPAs are identified, classified and provided for as per the extant RBI norms on IRAC.

The overdue interest in respect of non-performing advances is provided separately under "Overdue Interest Reserve " as per the
directives issued by RBI.

Recoveries from bad debts written-off are recognized in the Profit and Loss account and included under other income.

Cash Flow Statements (AS 3):
The Bank has prepared and disclosed the Cash Flow statement by following the direct method, in terms of guidelines issued in AS 3.

Property, Plant and Equipments (AS 10) :

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortization in accordance with AS-10 “Property, Plant &
Equipment” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Cost of asset comprises purchase price and any directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Additions to Fixed Assets are net of indirect taxes for
which input creditis availed by the bank.

Depreciation & Amortization:
5.2.1 Depreciation:-
Depreciation is provided on straight line method/written down value method on the fixed assets at the following rates :

Particulars Method of Depreciation Rate of Depreciation
Furniture and Fixture Written Down Value 10%

Electrical Equipments Written Down Value 15%

Office Premises Written Down Value 10%

(Land & Buildings)

Vehicles Written Down Value 15%

Computers & Peripherals Straight Line 33.33% (as per RBI directives)
(Including Computer Software)
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Computer and Peripherals used for providing technological services are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the period of
contract

The depreciation on assets acquired prior to October 1st, is provided for the whole year otherwise the same are depreciated at 50%
ofthe normal rates.

No depreciation is provided on assets sold during the year to third parties. In respect of assets sold to employees, depreciation as per
stipulated rates is provided.

5.2.2 Amortization:
Premium amount paid towards leased properties is amortized over the period of lease.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS :

The Bank tests for impairment of assets at the close of the accounting period and if there are indications that suggest a possible
reduction in the recoverable value of an asset, provision for impairment loss is made. Provision for impairment loss, if any, is
recognized to the extent by which the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amountis the higher
of asset’s net selling price and its value in use based on reasonable estimates.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS :

Anintangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow
to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible asset is measured initially at cost and stated in
balance-sheet at historical cost less accumulated amortization.

Amortization of intangible assets is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) as per the extant RBI guidelines.

REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS 9)

Income / Expenditure is accounted on accrual basis except for the following items, which are accounted on cash basis:

a) InterestonAdvances identified as NPA (as per the directives of RBI).

b) Income on units of mutual funds.

¢) Insurance commission & NPCl charges.

d) Otherfees and commissionincome are recognized when due, exceptin cases where the Bank is uncertain of ultimate collection.

Dividend is accounted on accrual basis when the right to receive the same is established.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15):

Gratuity :

The Bank provides for gratuity to all eligible employees. The benefit vests upon completion of five years of service and is in the form of
lump sum payment to employees on resignation, retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment, an amount
equivalent to 15 days salary plus eligible allowances payable for each completed year of service, as per the Payment of Gratuity Act,
1972. The Bank makes contributions to funds administered by trustees and managed by the LIC of India.

The defined gratuity benefit plans are valued by an independent actuary as at the Balance Sheet date, using the projected unit credit
method as per the requirement of AS-15 “Employee Benefits”, to determine the present value of the defined benefit obligation and the
related service costs. Under this method, the determination is based on actuarial calculations, which include assumptions about
demographics, early retirement, salary increases and interest rates. Actuarial gain or loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Provident fund :

In accordance with Employee Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952, all the employees of the Bank are entitled to
receive benefits under the provident fund. Every employee contributes an amount, on a monthly basis, at a determined rate. The
Bank contributes an equal amount. This amount is transferred to EPF Scheme of Government of India. The Bank’s contribution to
Provident Fund is accounted for on the basis of contribution to the scheme and charged to Profit and Loss Account.

Leave Encashment:

In respect of leave encashment liability, the Bank has obtained Insurance Policy with LIC of India. The shortfall, if any between
projected benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets as on 31st March is provided for and recognized as expense in the Profit
and Loss Account. The liability of leave encashment is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation as at the Balance Sheet date and
considered as defined benefit scheme. The actuarial valuation is carried out as per projected unit credit method.

Operating Leases (AS 19):
Lease rental obligations in respect of assets taken on operating lease are charged to Profit and Loss Account based on actual cost as
per agreement for each financial year.

Earnings per Share (AS 20) :

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year by the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year calculated on monthly basis.
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. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

Income-Tax (AS 22) :
Currentincome tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the Tax Authorities in accordance with the applicable provisions
under the Income TaxAct, 1961.

Deferred Tax assets and liabilities are recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing difference, representing the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originated in one period and is capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods. Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized and re-assessed at each reporting date, based
upon the Management’s judgment as to whether realization is considered as reasonably certain.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS :

A provision is recognized when the bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted
to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Adisclosure of Contingent Liability is made when there is :

A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank. Disputed liabilities, including for Income Tax, if any, are disclosed as
contingent liabilities after completion of assessment proceedings. DEAF balance lying with the RBI is considered as contingent
liability.

Apresent obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized as itis not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. When there is a possible or a present

obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.Net Contingent
Assets are notrecognized in the financial statements; however, these are assessed continually.

NOTES ONACCOUNTS: (PartA)
ACCOUNTING FOR INVESTMENT (AS-13):

Investments as on March 31, 2024 in SLR Securities are classified in following categories:

Category Financial Year | Face Value Book Value Market Value
Available for Sale (AFS) | 2023-24 1,33,18,40,000 1,35,49,61,859 1,30,71,16,064
2024-25 80,18,40,000 81,83,77,094 81,54,51,680
Held to Maturity (HTM) | 2023-24 64,60,00,000 66,36,42,069 65,34,68,300
2024-25 1,10,60,00,000 1,09,69,59,398 1,11,81,44,100
Held for Trading (HFT) | 2023 - 24 --- — —
2024 - 25 --- — —

The difference in Book value and Market Value of investments has been charged to Profitand Loss Account for the Year
otherthan securities held under HTM category.

Investments as on March 31,2025 in Non-SLR Securities are as under:

Category Financial Year | Face Value Book Value Market Value
Available for Sale (AFS) | 2023 - 24 — — —
2024 - 25 — —
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Amortization charged to Profit & Loss A/c for the current year is in respect of the securities held under HTM category and
is in line with accounting policies.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS — (AS-15)
The liability for gratuity and leave encashment have been determined by actuary in conformity with Accounting
Standard 15— Employee Benefits
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS-18)
Since, Chief Executive Officer of the Bank, Shri. Tanaji Sonawane, is a single party under the category Key
Management Personnel, no further details need to be disclosed under AS- 18 read with RBI circular dated August 31st
2021.
LEASES:
Operating Lease comprises leasing of office premises (AS-19):
Bank has no non-cancellable Operating Leases during Financial Year. All leases are cancellable at the option of the
Bank. Hence additional disclosure under AS-19is not applicable.
Details of Computer Software other than internally generated (AS-26): (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024

1 Opening Balance of Software (Intangible Assets) 3.58 13.13

2 Add: Additions during the year - -

3 Less: Sale/Write Off during the year - -

4 Sub Total (1+2-3) 3.58 13.13

5 Less: Amortization during the year 3.5794 9.55

6 Closing Balance of Software (Intangible Assets) (4-5) 0.0057 3.58
IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28)
In the opinion of the management there is no impairment of the assets of the Bank, during the year.
PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSET (AS-29)

The Bank has made provisions for Special Reserve, BDDR, Standard Asset Provision, Depreciation on Investment,

other necessary provisions except otherwise stated.

a) Movement of Provisions:- (Rs. In Lacs)
Sr. No. PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
1 Opening Balance 6652.24 6052.91
2 Add: Provided during the year 172.64 599.33
3 Less: Amounts written back during the year --
4 Closing Balance 6824.88 6652.24
OTHERDISCLOSURES:
8. Advances:
Bank has followed various RBI directives and circulars issued on advances and loans, credit facilities, income
recognition and asset classification provisioning, investments and other related matters.
9. Contingencies and Events occurring after Balance Sheet :

Dividend recommended by the Board of Directors shall be paid after getting approval from Annual General Meeting.
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10. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
3. Bankguarantee -Rs.10,24,866 (P.Y.Rs.13,42,491).

4. As per Reserve Bank of India’s guideline the balance amount of Depositors Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF)
for FY 2023-24 and FY 2024-25 were Rs.6,54,171.23 and Rs.10,08,757.67 respectively.

1. NET PROFIT ORLOSS FOR THE PERIOD, PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS AND CHANGES INACCOUNTING POLICIES :
There are no material prior period items included in Profit and Loss Account except otherwise stated. There were no
changes in accounting policies.

12 Disclosure of Information as per RBl guidelines : Rs.inLacs
ﬁ:;_ PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 | 31/03/2024
i) | Capital to Risk Asset Ratio 23.70% 22.08%
i) | Movement of CRAR 1.62% 0.74%
iii) | Investments:

1] Government Securities
a) Book Value 19,153.36 |20,186.04
b) Face Value of Investments 19,078.40 |19,778.40
c) Market Value of investments 19,335.96 |19,605.84
2] Mutual Fund
a) Book Value - -
b) Face Value of Investments - -
c) Market Value of investments - -
iv) | Advances against Real Estate, Construction Business, 398.63 170.36
Housing 4624.77 3299.33
Loan against property for Other Business/ Purpose 2061.85 2901.05
v) | Advances against Shares & Debentures
vi) | Advances to directors, their relatives, companies/ firms in which they are interested 176.02 89.07
a) Fund- based against Fixed Deposit 176.02 89.07
b) Non-Fund based (Guarantees, L/C, etc.) 0 0
vii) | Cost of Deposits: Average cost of deposits 5.37% 5.25%
viii)| NPAs:
a) Gross NPAs 1.53% 2.25%
b) Net NPAs -4.48% -4.64%
ix) | Movement in NPAs
i.e. Gross NPAs -0.72% -3.78%
and Net NPAs 0.16% 1.56%
x) | Profitability:
a) Interest income as a percentage of working funds 8.17% 8.10%
b) Non-interest income as a percentage of working funds 0.82% 0.86%
c) Operating profit as a percentage of working funds 1.60% 1.20%
d) Return on Assets 1.59% 1.19%
e) Business (Deposits+ Advances) per employee 485 554
f) Profit per employee 4.00 3.00
xi) | Provisions made toward NPAs, 0.60 70.00
Depreciation on investments 0 0
Standard Assets 0 0
xii) | Movement in Provisions 0 0
a) Towards NPAs -5.72 120
b) Towards depreciation on investments -296 0
c) Towards standard assets 10.00 0
xiii)| Foreign Currency Assets & liabilities: (if applicable) 0 0
xiv)| Premium on Deposits due to DICGC fully paid 67 62

, T srgaret 038-3Y



. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

Notes to Accounts as required by RBI.

1. Regulatory Capital
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital (Rs. In Crore)
PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
)  Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and 50.97 44.07

reserves@ (net of deductions, if any)

i) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital@ - —

i) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 50.97 44.07
iv) Tier 2 capital 7.76 7.10
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 58.73 51.17
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAS) 247.71 231.64

vii) CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital - -
and reserves as percentage of RWAs

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAS) 20.58 19.03
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 3.13 3.07
x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital

as a percentage of RWAs 23.70 22.09

xi) Leverage Ratio -— —

xii) Percentage of the shareholding of — —
a) Government of India — —
b) State Government (specify name) — —
c) Sponsor Bank — —

xiii)  Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.46 0.23

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, of which: 6.90 2.82
Give list as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference
shares, perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs)
shall also specify if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel Il compliant.

xv)  Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which 0.66 4.53
Give list8 as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference
shares, perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs)
shall also specify if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel lll compliant.

2. Asset liability management

a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities (Rs. In Crore)
1 Day | 15 Days| 1 Month| Above Above 1Year | 3 Year Over
to to to 3 Months |6 Months to to 5 Years Total
14 Days| 1 Month |3 Months to to 3 Years | 5 Years
6 Months | 1 Year
Deposits 21.27 2.06 15.67 84.02 132.91 236.24 5.99 81.19 | 583.65
Advances 2.22 2.41 7.79 12.82 25.96 38.06 73.15 97.33 | 259.76
Investments 9.94 2.01 7.06 34.00 12.85 37.23 30.44 | 138.19 | 271.71
Borrowings - - - - - - - - -
Foreign Currency assets - - - - - - - - -
Foreign Currency liabilities - - - - - - - - -

Advances to Housing, Real Estate and Commercial Real Estate (Rs. In Crore)
PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
a) Housing 46.25 32.99
b)  Construction Business 3.99 7.25
c) Commercial Real Estate 20.62 23.46
Total 70.85 63.71
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Investments

Composition of Investment Portfolio
As at 31.03.2024 This information is excluding investment in bank FD's

(Rs. In Crore)

Investment In India

Government
Securitaies

Other Approved
Securities

Shares

Debentures
and Bonds

Subsidiaries and/or
joint ventures

Others

Total investments
in India

Held to Maturity

Gross

Less: Provision for non-
performing investments (NPI)
Net -

Available for Sale

Gross

Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI

Net

Held for Trading

Gross

Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI

Net

Total Investments

Less: Provision for non-
performing investments

Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI

Net

66.36

201.86

- 1.99

7.95 1.99

68.35

143.45

211.80

As at 31.03.2024 is no Investment Outside India

As at 31.03.2025 This information is excluding investment in Bank FD's

(Rs. In Crore)

Investment In India

Government
Securitaies

Other Approved
Securities

Shares

Debentures
and Bonds

Subsidiaries and/or
joint ventures

Others

Total investments
in India

Held to Maturity

Gross

Less: Provision for non-
performing investments (NPI)
Net -

Available for Sale

Gross

Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI

Net

Held for Trading

Gross

Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI

Net

Total Investments

Less: Provision for non-
performing investments

Less: Provision for depreciation
and NPI

Net

109.69

101.53

- 1.99

7.95 1.99

111.68

As at 31.03.2025 is no Investment Outside India
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b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve (Rs. In Crore)
PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Opening balance 6.37 6.37
b) Add: Provisions made during the year - -
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 2.96 -—-
d) Closing balance 3.41 6.37
i) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 4.21 4.06
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.45 0.15
c) Less: Drawdown - -
d) Closing balance 4.66 4.21
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in
AFS and HFT/Current category 2.31% 1.99%
C) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i) Non-performing non-SLR investments (Rs. In Crore)
PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
a) Opening balance NIL NIL
b) Additions during the year since 1st April NIL NIL
c) Reductions during the above period NIL NIL
d) Closing balance NIL NIL
e) Total provisions held NIL NIL
ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments (Rs. In Crore)
Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Private | Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of
No. Placement Investment ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Grade’ Securities| Securities Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
31/03/25(31/03/24 | 31/03/25 [ 31/03/24 | 31/03/25 | 31/03/24 | 31/03/25 | 31/03/24 [ 31/03/25 | 31/03/24
a) PSUs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Fls - - NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
c) Banks 70.24 67.92 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
d) Private Corporates - - NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
e) Subsidiaries/
Joint Ventures - - NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
f) Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
9) Provision held
towards depreciation | - - NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total 70.24 67.92 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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(Rs. In Crore)

ﬁ:; Sector 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Outstandin Gross Percentage . Gross Percentage
Total Advances| NPAs | of Gross NPA | Outstanding NPAs  |of Gross NPA
to Total  [Total Advances to Total
Advances in Advances in
that sector that sector
i) | Priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied activities 39.49 0.68 1.72 34.13 0.85 2.20
b) Advances to industries sector — — — — — —
eligible as priority sector lending
c) Services 61.24 0.88 1.53 53.69 1.23 2.29
d) Personal loans 51.85 0.65 1.25 39.61 0.60 1.51
Sub Total (1) 152.59 2.18 1.43 127.43 2.68 2.02
ii) | Non-priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied activities — — — — — —
b) Industry — — — — — —
c) Services — — — — — —
d) Personal loans 116.21 1.93 1.66 108.52 2.62 2.41
Sub-Total (ii) 116.21 1.93 1.66 108.52 2.62 2.41
Total (I + ii) 268.80 4.11 1.53 235.95 5.30 2.20
Details of A/c Subject to Restructuring (Rs. In Crore)
. Retail
Agriculture and Corporates Micro, Sr_nall and (excluding
h o . Medium : Total
allied activities | (excluding MSME) Enterprises (MSME) agriculture
P and MSME)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
31/03/25(31/03/24 | 31/03/25 | 31/03/24 | 31/03/25 | 31/03/24 [ 31/03/25 | 31/03/24 ( 31/03/25 | 31/03/24
Gross Amount Nill Nill | Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill
Provision held Nill Nill | Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill
Number of borrowers
Doubtful| Gross Amount Nill Nill | Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill
Provision held Nill Nill | Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill
Number of borrowers
Total [ Gross Amount Nill Nill | Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill
Provision held Nill Nill | Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill Nill
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Asset quality

a)Classification of advances and provisions held On 31-03-2025
(Rs. In Crore)

Standard Non - Performing Total
Total Standard Sub
Advances Standard Doubtiull Loss I;rg;ilrrtli?\g
Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 230.65 0.59 4.35 0.36 5.30 235.95
Add: Additions during the year 34.58 0.54 0.06 0.00 0.60 35.18
Less: Reductions during the year* 0.54 0.59 1.15 0.05 1.79 2.33
Closing balance 264.69 0.54 3.26 0.31 4.11 268.80
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
1) Upgradation 1.37 0.53 1.14 0.00 1.67 3.04
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.05 0.05
upgraded accounts)
i) Technical/ Prudential17 Write-offs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 1.30 0.32 4.03 0.36 4.71 6.01
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 0.10 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.23
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0.00 0.00 0.81 0.05 0.86 0.86
Closing balance of provisions held 1.40 0.45 3.22 0.31 3.98 5.38
Net NPA
Opening Balance -10.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -10.22
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Reductions during the year 1.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.13
Closing Balance -11.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -11.35
Asset quality

a) Classification of advances and provisions held On 31-03-2025 (Rs. In Crore)

Standard Non - Performing Total
T ndvances | Standard | Dowbttul | Loss | o8 Non
Advances

Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 1.30 0.32 4.03 0.36 4.71 6.01
Add: Additional provisions made during the year 0.10 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.13 0.23
Less: Amount drawn down during the year 0.00 0.00 0.81 0.05 0.86 0.86
Add: Excess Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.49 11.49
Closing balance of floating provisions 1.40 0.45 3.22 0.31 15.47 16.87
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made
thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential
written-off accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs
during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Recoveries made from previously
technical/ prudential written-off
accounts during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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(Rs. In Crore)

Ratios (in per cent) 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 1.53% 2.25%
Net NPA to Net Advances -4.48% -4.64%
Provision coverage ratio 375.49% 292.47%

Fraud Account :

Banks shall make disclose details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the provisioning
There on as per template given below:

(Rs. In Crore)

PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Number of Frauds Reported 0 02
Amount Involved in Fraud 0 0.38
Amount of Provision made for such Frauds -—- -—-
Amount of Unamortised Provision debited from other resere’s as at the end of the year 0 0.38

Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund) (Rs. In Crore)

PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
i)  Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 0.0626 0.0570
i) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.0411 0.0084
ii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.0028 0.0028
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 0.1009 0.0626

Disclosure of complaints

a)Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

(Rs. In Crore)

Ombudsman against the bank

PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year Nill Nill
2 Number of complaints received during the year Nill Nill
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year Nill Nill
3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank Nill Nill
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year Nill Nill
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Nill Nill
Ombudsman
5.1] Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of Nill Nill
Ombudsman
5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation Nill Nill
/advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman
5.3| Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of Nill Nill
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b) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures
Lenders should make appropriate disclosures in their financial statements, under ‘Notes to Accounts’, relating to the total
amount of loans not in default / stressed loans transferred and acquired to/from other entities as prescribed below, on a
quarterly basis starting from the quarter ending on December 31, 2021:

() Inrespect of loans not in default that are transferred or acquired, the disclosures should cover, inter alia, aspects such as
weighted average maturity, weighted average holding period, retention of beneficial economic interest, coverage of
tangible security coverage, and rating- wise distribution of rated loans. Specifically, a transferor should disclose all
instances where it has agreed to replace loans transferred to transferee(s) or pay damages arising out of any
representation or warranty. The disclosures should also provide break-up of loans transferred/ acquired through
assignment/novation and loan participation.

(i) Inthe case of stressed loans transferred or acquired, the following disclosures should be made:

, A srgare iii

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA and SMA)
(all amounts in ¥ crore) To ARCs To permitted To other transferees
transferees (please specify)
No: of accounts Nil Nil Nil
Aggregate principal outstanding Nil Nil Nil
of loans transferred
Weighted average residual tenor Nil Nil Nil
of the loans transferred
Net book value of loans transferred Nil Nil Nil
(at the time of transfer)
Aggregate consideration Nil Nil Nil
c) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related stress
(Rs. In Crore)
Type of borrower Exposure to accounts Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard aggregate debt | amount amount paid classified as Standard
consequent to implementation | that slipped into | written off | by the borrowers | consequent to implementation
of resolution plan— Position as | NPA during the | during the | during the of resolution plan— Position as
at the end of the previous half- year half- year | half- year at the end of the previous
half-year (A) half-year
Personal Loans Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Corporate persons Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Of which MSMEs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Exposures

Exposure to real estate sector
(Rs. In Crore)
CATEGORY 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
1) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages — 22.80
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for
inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would
also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
b) Commercial Real Estate — 24.60 40.91
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail
space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi
tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land
acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include
non-fund based (NFB) limits;
c) Investments in Mortgage - Nill Nill
Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures —
I.  Residential
ii. Commercial Real Estate
ii) Indirect Exposure Nill Nill
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank
and Housing Finance Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 24.60 63.71
Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
Concentration of deposits (Rs. In Crore)
PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 51.15 53.74
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 10.50% 11.48%
Concentration of advances (Rs. In Crore)
PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 29.78 50.13
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 11.08% 21.25%

*Advances shall be computed based on credit exposure i.e. funded and non-funded limits including derivative exposures
where applicable. The sanctioned limits or outstanding, whichever are higher, shall be reckoned. However, in the case of
fully drawn term loans, where there is no scope for re-drawal of any portion of the sanctioned limit, banks may reckon the

outstanding as the credit exposure

, A srgare ﬁ 03%-3Yy




. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

c) Concentration of exposures** (Rs. In Crore)
PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 29.78 50.13
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/
customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers 11.08% 21.25%

**Exposures shall be computed as per applicable RBI regulation.

d) Concentration of NPA (Rs. In Crore)

PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 5.67 6.30
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA 137.95% 121.39%
exposure to total Gross NPAs. 82.38% 82.38%
2. Other Disclosures
a) Business ratios (Rs. In Crore)
PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
[) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.17% 8.10%
i) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds35 0.82% 0.86%
iii) Cost of Deposits 5.37% 5.25%
iv) Net Interest Margin42 3.34 3.43

41 Working funds to be reckoned as average of total assets (excluding accumulated losses, if any) as reported to
Reserve Bank of India in Form X for Commercial Banks and Form IX for Co-operative Banks, during the 12 months of
the financial year.

42 NetlInterestIncome/Average Earning Assets.Net Interest Income = Interest Income — Interest Expense

v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds35 1.60% 1.20%
vi) Return on Assets43 8.91% 1.19%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee44 (in % crore) 4.85 4.69
viii) Profit per employee (in ¥ crore) 0.04 0.03
b) Provisions and contingencies (Rs. In Crore)
PROVISION DEBITED TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
i) Provisions for NPI
ii)Provision towards NPA 0.60 0.70
iii)Provision made towards Income tax 2.08 1.6
iv)Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details) 0.71 217
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DRI BI-3i1Y. I forfies |

Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (Rs. In Crore)

PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024

[) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 0.67 0.62

i) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium -

Cash Flow Statement

Sr.

No. PARTICULARS 31/03/2025 31/03/2024

A) | Cash flow from Operating Activities

Profit for the period

6,97,07,424.00

4,58,61,715.00

Add:Depreciation

74,00,982.00

88,72,874.00

Add:Loss on Sale of Asset

1,40,192.00

7,38,488.00

Add: Provisions

1,31,26,717.00

2,87,41,650.00

: Bad & Doubtful Debts 59,74,000
: Conti Prov Against Std Assets 10,00,000
: Prov For Special Reserve 31,562,717
: Prov For IFR 30,00,000

Decrease /(Increase) in Assets

Loans and advances

-32,84,63,711.00

-24,38,16,219.00

Purchase/Sale of investments

8,00,24,291.00

-23,31,03,439.00

Overdue interest receivable -69,30,984.00 -29,52,304.00
Other Assets 7,63,192.00 3,93,60,506.00
Interest Receivable from Banks 85,64,310.00 -4,52,39,359.00

Add Increase/ Less Decrease in Liabilities

Deposits from Customers and

19,06,78,657.00

42,09,79,902.00

other Liabilities -24,05,696.00 26,78,324.00
Branch Adjustment 90,658.00 -82,502.00
Increase /(Decrease) in Reserve Funds

Increase in Reserve Fund 10,04,635.00 2,09,750.00
Utilisation Of Social Welfare Fund - -25,000.00
Utilisation of Staff welfare fund -11,450.00 -1,250.00
Utilisation of Director and Staff education fund -6,02,141.00 -5,84,238.00

Utilisation of Investment Depreciation Reserve

-2,95,71,079.00

Dividend Equilisation Fund

-1,19,30,157.00
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Cash Flow Statement

Sr.
No

PARTICULARS

31/03/2025

31/03/2024

General Reserve

18,475,157.00

Reserve for Bad And Doubtful Debt -65,45,000.00 -

Net Cash From Operating Activities (1) 35,15,997.00 2,16,38,898.00
B) | Cash Inflow / (Outflow) from Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets (Net) -20,82,430.00 -86,65,311.00

Profit/(loss) on sale of Asset -1,40,192.00 -7,38,488.00

Net Cash from Investing Activities (ii) -22,22,622.00 -94,03,799.00
C) | Cash Inflow / (Outflow) from Financing Activities

Issue /(Refund)of Shares 45,80,325.00 22,99,300.00

Payment of Dividend -1,25,43,923.00 -1,21,77,899.00

Net Cash from Financing Activities (iii) -79,63,598.00 -98,78,599.00

Net Cash Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents

(i+ii+iii = iv) -66,70,223.00 23,56,500.00

Add: Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year (v)

28,82,51,573.00

28,58,95,074.00

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (iv+v=vi)

28,15,81,350.00

28,82,51,574.00

Earning Per Share Rs.52.74

d)

Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives (Applicable for Co-operative Banks)
Co-operative Banks shall disclose any fund or non-fund (guarantees, letters of credit, etc.) facilities extended to
directors, their relatives, companies or firms in which they are interested.

HTeTeh HS® d oI ATdaTeeh 9T faeieit ohat 2. 3%/03/2034 @ feord
HEWTY Hgehtt et AfUfam 2380 werw oy (R) TAR TEET= AR (vt wmrare)

3.3 qufdret G e 0T T TRUT Hofeft Tsart UHATD!
q) | et Pt 0 26.90 9.03 Nil
Q) | TP AaTEd Bt 0% 30.83 0.9% Nil
(31 et o )
N 9 394.93 9.90 Nil
qifie srgaret 038-3Y




. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

ASTAUAH 2034 — 203§
Jafere 3T ] d¢ / gc | 3feeT %. drard
[T 08-03Y [T 208-0Y . oMEld |99 3034-20%%
. ST %, AT

3T) Seud AT
EERINCICAEN RIS 4821.00 4623.52 -197.48 4850.00
P 7.62 7.09 -0.53 8.10
ERRESE 570.00 455.38 - 114.62 475.00
TRUT 3ITA 5398.62 5085.99 -312.63 5333.10

) @E quE
3t 7 d&b orfaRier ST 2704.00 2559.73 - 144.27 2750.00
JIP TR, IT T JaRT Tk 744.66 708.57 - 36.09 750.00
TS, IR, oual, famm 271.87 265.81 - 6.06 275.00
ATl T 9 Wl Sd 27.00 31.09 +4.09 32.00
oTgTafeor 6 16.10 18.18 +2.08 19.50
BUTS, ISR T SRR 37.00 34.14 -2.86 35.00
eI, grea, PR 20.00 25.90 +5.90 26.50
ORI g govd! 226.93 197.46 -29.47 160.00
SR T 301.00 208.66 -92.34 240.00
F) TRU & 4348.56 4049.54 - 299.02 4288.00
5) stfwfen witthe (31-h) 1050.06 1036.45 -13.61 1045.10
3) e anftr e dRde 515.06 339.36 -175.70 395.10
%) fieae T@T (3-3) 535.00 697.09|  +162.09 650.00
THUT (F+3) 5398.62 5085.99| -312.63 5331.10
aiffes srgare 038-3Y




. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

2. 3% AL 0% =T Sehdl IMETHET TR

3Ths B.dICH
3. THol
TRAT | 911@1_ 3t Pof
. T B . FIA
q T | FERUATR, S 9, R, 0075028001 (Tpfare) (wfa) | (vofa)
HEferm | g0 - 899 033. 487.21 268.80 756.01
? IR | AEHOR, ST =, oM, 9075028002 184.29 63.07 247.36
g0 — %99 033,
3 et | St I doig, Qe 4. 9%,
9075028003 85.01 41.89 126.90
foRgeft, g - 899 0€R.
8 PO | YU TS, QU1 g,
- Hﬁ ~ %99 409, 9075028004 30.17 31.85 62.02
y ARSI | 9T . 3 T ¥ RicaT Bt gARA,
o ——— EIU\T n 9075028005 27.53 12.27 39.80
IS, 3, Afoxrarst, f1. gqor
§ | o |9 on@d Js, 9R,
gU\T ~ 499038 9075028006 19.49 10.04 29.53
¢ . el YRS, of. Sl 9075028007 26.58 14.69 41.27
(Riws) | e s, 394, =Es 892909 ' ' '
¢ PR | HICTIS *hicT, ”ﬁ PRI Sidle], 9075028008 11.40 11.15 22.55
igrelt | o1 gooeft, 57, gor 92 q0¢
] At | RIE ERRge TR, e R,
\_fﬁ ot E‘ﬁ _ %99 030 9075028009 20.70 11.91 32.61
90 TR | g, 9. ¢y, Joarel- T IS,
(1. g9) | e, @, iR ﬁ?_?ﬁ gaazes | 9075028010 13.29 15.02 | 28.31
99 | RO WreT | e . 99g¢, Tl Hote,
(o g | T R e, RO FeT, e, 9075028011 17.06 17.83 34.89
o1 gor) | 7. 901 892 Q1%
9 | TSME URIRY | YR FPpel, TR Ul S,
S e gﬁ—xqq 039, 9075028012 5.59 713 12.72
93 | fAeomer TR | AR g @1 319, g AR,
fiue fera | oify- Fadt g, fGare 7R, 9075028013 9.97 7.65 17.62
fiyes fAiet@, gqur - 8990R0.
98 | dRarEr | it Tt @ef ey,
SAET TR, Jgrevlt, dresarst 9075028014 14.74 5.31 20.05
fiudt &7 s, 9ot - €99 090
94 Fe | Bt <o, sftgs s, dfgen et
i $ ’ 9075028015 13.59 9.81 23.40
FIhT TeE=aT g, 01 - ¥3%0%E,.
| R o o weeR el o 1w, | 075005016 7.80 9.18 16.98
Tt oo, e, qur — %22 o3y

, e srgara ﬂ 03-34




. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

fl::un @ PRER;N . : & TIZUIT &) PRERANA

&t - 5. &% s CO.0P BANK
coonmmm s

PRERANA

CD-OP BANKLTD,

e -

aﬁa—cﬁsamﬁlﬁs %Eﬂa qnﬁwﬁmwﬁwﬁaaaﬁmﬁ&hwwﬁmwﬁaﬁﬁm %ﬁ ﬁﬁaﬁé?vrum a?ﬁmugqémﬁ
YaRAA 2. Pichiere oR, @ I3 0. I PRHre, 7 Haee dee 9ew g faeneff



. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

E THART 024 sft
HRAAT 9g T USTRICIh

e eaoRig

FRATT S JIRE

H1.80 icherer ToR,

g1, JarEe A1 5ff. Ieig fiRwTe
3 FAd g GGTEIDRI

RO S0 T T aﬁwﬁu e JPRMHS ToR T
qut iegt TR Wb} deb IR
I el Sfiae TRT RRBRM T HRudTa 37Tl
7 TR GREBR UG PRAMT pard 5T 31 ALSY. TReAER AR,
SHER AR, Jfor Xaw, afe . gAY AR g SR AR
— - s ' ™~

.

] TRUTT F5d) FRATIh —H ATl SERUT
N 1. JERMURS ToR F1 WY HRIGT ATETS!,
0Ny <ft.v. amarel, fiTd Regs o e adn
- Silee TRE QREDPRM AHFIT BRUTTT 3Tef.
YRXDIR MG ehxdlH]
SR 1.5, GepRHTS: ST & gk HRIER

‘_‘..'_,‘ _ _1‘
VT -vr‘wus -
A 4 il
| P e wom s +
(».

CEPS 2
N/
’

%" ‘.,;i.rl’i:‘
LM

{ i
) ol

I sReeye Ak fesmea

a1 gRET Ivaet T FUIGH HedEeea

P. AT PIT dTegdhR

3. Jieedare!, faads, gor amEm SR TRG GRRpRM
FHH HRAFT AIRAT 2 Pichietret [oR,

7.2f. 49 deaR - HRR FIISIS,

g1, derA 4R, TG RRAS, |

T4 HATD Hew d SAfUBRI



. PRERNA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

_

€ T IS AR AHT 3Nl FHIT
ek HRAFT FRE 2. Ficiere ToR

Wwwgﬁawwmﬁ@m@mw WWWW&W@



riny 8
&z Website : www. preranabank.com

PRERANA

@ Customer Care Centre 7721900 900 9. & \ = CO-0OP. BANK LTD.

als
oy

Hce)cb s‘i’i?bu Wqﬁh?ro‘i ﬂéa PSR .
“ P & S o A e L., G
i e St gRfareren

Fiftres mifedtandt snerw wuss @en... € 70309 46018 / 70309 46019/98817 55855



